

Bethlehem, Pennsylvania; Berlin, New York, 9/26/80

Folder Citation: Collection: Records of the First Lady's Office; Series: Mary Hoyt's Domestic Trip Files; Folder: Bethlehem, Pennsylvania; Berlin, New York, 9/26/80; Container 19

To See Complete Finding Aid:

http://www.jimmycarterlibrary.gov/library/findingaids/First_Lady's_Office.pdf

DRAFT II: 9/23/80
BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA
September 26, 1980

Staff Advance: Steve Jacques
Press Advance: Debbie Tranter
215/866-0941

VISIT OF MRS. CARTER TO
BETHLEHEM AND BERLIN, PENNSYLVANIA AND
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY

Friday, September 26, 1980

WEATHER:

10:00 am Mrs. Carter departs South Grounds en route Andrews AFB

10:35 am Mrs. Carter departs Andrews AFB en route Bethlehem, PA
(Flying time: 35 minutes)

Guests on board:

11:10 am Mrs. Carter arrives Allentown-Bethlehem-Easton Airport
at _____ terminal ()
Allentown, PA and is met by:

Greeting Committee*

and proceeds to motorcade for boarding

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Mayor Paul Marcincin

11:15 am Motorcade departs airport en route Fountain Hill Mills,
920 Cherokee, Bethlehem

(Drive time: 20 minutes)

11:35 am Mrs. Carter arrives Fountain Hill Mills (215/865-7400)
and is met by:

Nate Meislin (also contact for site)
Ira Meislin

and proceeds to Holding Room (

11:40 am Mrs. Carter, accompanied by Nate Meislin, begins brief tour
of garment factory

*press note
preparation to
factory room
#1 for
brief photo*

Noon Mrs. Carter completes tour and proceeds to ~~Cafeteria~~

12:05 pm Mrs. Carter arrives ^{factory room # 2} ~~Cafeteria~~ and makes brief informal remarks to workers gathered for lunch

threw - 15' hard-light mult. Note: Lunch break from Noon to 12:30 pm

12:10 pm Mrs. Carter departs Cafeteria en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter
David Dawson — ~~Joyce Hoffman~~
Allentown Press
Mary Hoyt
limited

12:15 pm Motorcade departs Fountain Hill Mills en route Steelworkers Hall Von Bittner Hall

(Drive time: 5 minutes)

12:20 am Mrs. Carter arrives Steelworkers' Hall (215/867-3772) and is met by:

Site Greeters*

and proceeds to Holding Room (*Galle Room*)

12:25 am Mrs. Carter departs ~~Holding Room~~ en route ~~Meeting Room~~ for

PRESS COMMENTS *mult.*

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

12:40 pm Mrs. Carter departs Press Comments en route Holding Room

12:45 pm Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room, accompanied by Mayor Marcincin en route Main Hall to attend public rally

12:50 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Main Hall, pauses for announcement, and proceeds to stage

mult 40' throw light power -

Program:
Welcoming remarks Mayor Marcincin
Introduction of MRS. CARTER St. Sen. Jeanette Reibman
MRS. CARTER'S REMARKS
Closing Remarks St. Sen. Jeanette Reibman
OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

Page 3
BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA
September 26, 1980

1:15 pm

Mrs. Carter departs rally en route Holding Room

Stand by: Press interview pending.

David Goldstein
Easton Express

Note: Press filing time. 4 -

*Phone
held in
outside
room*

1:25 pm

Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Dottie Zug

1:30 pm

Motorcade departs Bethlehem en route Allentown-Bethlehem-Easton Airport

(Driving time: 20 minutes)

1:50 pm

Mrs. Carter arrives airport and boards aircraft

2:00 pm

Wheels up en route Berlin, NJ

(Flying time: 25 minutes)
(Lunch on board?)

Draft I: 9/22/80
BERLIN, NJ
September 26, 1980
Desk: Block

Staff Advance: Lynn Christensen
Press Advance: Cindy Kohnke
609/939-4200

WEATHER:

~~2:05~~
2:25 pm

Mrs. Carter arrives Philadelphia International Airport, at _____ (terminal) ()
and is met by:

Greeting Committee* *Gov. Brendan Byrne*

and proceeds to board motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter

~~2:30~~
2:30 pm

Motorcade departs airport en route Silver Lake Inn, _____, Berlin, NJ

(Drive time: 30 minutes)

~~3:00~~
3:00 pm

Mrs. Carter arrives Silver Lake Inn ()
and is met by:

~~2:45~~
2:45 pm

and proceeds to Holding Room ()

~~2:50~~ 3:15

Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room en route _____ for _____

PRESS COMMENTS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

~~3:05~~
3:25 pm

*press pool
to Mrs. Carter*

Mrs. Carter departs Press Comments en route _____
to greet 15-20 DNC members for Receiving Line/
photos

*mult
hand held light
needed*

~~3:20~~
3:20 pm

Mrs. Carter departs Silver Lake Inn en route The Barn

~~3:45~~
3:45 pm

for Senior Citizens reception

Mrs. Carter arrives The Barn ()
and proceeds to meeting room for reception

Program:

*Remarks by Cong. Florio
J.h. Remarks.*

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

*35 throw
light
power
mult.*

Page 2
BERLIN, NJ
September 26, 1980

~~3:55~~ pm

Mrs. Carter departs Seniors reception en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter

20
4:00 pm

Motorcade departs Berlin, NJ en route Philadelphia Int'l
Airport

(Drive time: 30 minutes)

~~4:30~~ pm

Mrs. Carter arrives airport and boards aircraft

5:00 pm

Wheels up en route Newark, NJ

(Flight time: 30 minutes)

5:35 pm

WITHDRAWAL SHEET (PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARIES)

FORM OF DOCUMENT	CORRESPONDENTS OR TITLE	DATE	RESTRICTION

FILE LOCATION

RESTRICTION CODES
(A) Closed by applicable Executive Order governing access to national security information.
(B) Closed by statute or by the agency which originated the document.
(C) Closed in accordance with restrictions contained in the donor's deed of gift.

PRESS REQUESTS TO TRAVEL

DATE OF TRIP: Sept. 26

TRIP: Bethlehem, Pa. & Berlin, N.J.

NAME	AFFILIATION	ID INFORMATION	BILLING ADDRESS/ COMMENTS
1. Avery, Patricia	U.S. News & World Report	WH pass	AND-AND
2.			
3.			
4.			
5.			
6.			
7.			
8.			
9.			
10.			
11.			
12.			
13.			
14.			
15.			

SEPTEMBER 23, 1980

Office of the First Lady's Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

First Lady Rosalynn Carter will travel to Bethlehem, Pa. and Berlin, New Jersey on Friday, September 26 for a series of events.

In Bethlehem, the First Lady will tour the Fountain Hills Mill garment factory and attend a rally at the United Steelworkers Hall.

In Berlin, N.J., Mrs. Carter will attend a senior citizens reception at the Barn in the Silver Lake Inn.

The First Lady will return to the White House in the early evening.

Press desiring to travel with the First Lady must contact 456-2130 no later than 12 noon, Thursday, Sept. 25.

#

#

#

September 26, 1980

OFFICE OF THE FIRST LADY'S PRESS SECRETARY

FACT SHEET

FOUNTAIN HILL MILLS
BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA

The Fountain Hill Mills make men's, women's and children's sportswear. Some of their labels include Levi-Strauss, H.D. Lee, and Queen Casuals. It employs 350-400 workers; close to 300 are women. Employees are members of the International Ladies Garment Workers Union.

Fountain Hill is owned and operated by the Meislin family.

PUBLIC RALLY
UNITED STEELWORKERS OF AMERICA HALL
BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA

Mrs. Carter will attend a public rally at the Steelworkers Hall. Mayor Paul Marcincin and St. Senator Jeanette Reibman (the Democratic candidate for Congress in the 15th District) will also participate in the rally.

SENIOR CITIZENS' RECEPTION
CLEMENTON, NEW JERSEY

Mrs. Carter will attend a reception hosted by Congressman James Florio for senior citizens from South Jersey. Also attending will be persons working in programs and services for the elderly, such as Meals on Wheels.

SEPTEMBER 26, 1980

Office of the First Lady's Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

TRIP OF THE FIRST LADY TO
BETHLEHEM, PA. & CLEMENTON, N.J.

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 1980

10:35 am EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS ANDREWS AFB ENROUTE BETHLEHEM, PA.

Flying time: 35 minutes

11:10 am EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ALLENTOWN-BETHLEHEM-EASTON AIRPORT, AIR CARGO
AREA, FAA BLDG, ALLENTOWN, PA.

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

The First Lady is greeted by Democratic Officials

11:15 am EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS ALLENTOWN AIRPORT ENROUTE FOUNTAIN HILL MILLS,
BETHLEHEM, PA.

Press Follows

11:35 am EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES FOUNTAIN HILL MILLS AND PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE
ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to
sewing room to preposition

Hand-held lights needed

11:50 am EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES SEWING ROOM TO GREET WORKERS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

12:00 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS SEWING ROOM ENROUTE FACTORY ROOM #2

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to factory
room #2 to preposition

12:05 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES FACTORY ROOM #2 FOR BRIEF REMARKS TO WORKERS

FIRST LADY REMARKS

Press Facilities: Mult
15' throw
Hand-held lights
needed

12:15 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS FOUNTAIN HILLS MILL ENROUTE UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL

Press Follows

12:20 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL AND PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to Galle
Room for press comments

Press Facilities: Mult
Hand-held lights needed

12:30 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES GALLE ROOM FOR PRESS COMMENTS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

12:40 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to Main Hall
to preposition

Press Facilities: Mult
Lights
Power
40' throw

12:50 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES MAIN HALL FOR CARTER-MONDALE PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE RALLY

Remarks by Mayor Marcincin
Remarks by Pete Flaherty, Democratic Candidate for the U.S. Senate
Remarks by State Senator Jeanette Reibman

FIRST LADY REMARKS

1:15 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS MAIN HALL ENROUTE PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

PRESS NOTE: Filing time: 10 minutes

Press Facilities: 4 LD's
(outside door behind
press area)

1:30 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL ENROUTE ALLENTOWN AIRPORT

Press Follows

2:00 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ALLENTOWN AIRPORT, BOARDS EXECUTIVE ONE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE PHILADELPHIA, PA.

Flying time: 25 minutes
Lunch will be served

2:25 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, ANNENBERG HANGAR, PHILADELPHIA, PA.

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

The First Lady is greeted by Cong. Florio

2:30 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT ENROUTE SILVER LAKE INN, CLEMENTON, N.J.

Press Follows

3:00 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES SILVER LAKE INN AND PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to
Luzern Room to preposition

Press Facilities: Mult
Hand-held lights
needed

3:15 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES LUZERN ROOM FOR PRESS COMMENTS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

3:25 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY PROCEEDS TO GENEVA ROOM FOR PRIVATE RECEPTION

PRESS NOTE: Press proceed to the
Barn to preposition

Press Facilities: Mult
Lights
Power
35' throw

3:45 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES THE BARN FOR CARTER-MONDALE PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE SENIOR CITIZENS RECEPTION

Remarks by St. Senator Dalton
Remarks by Cong. Florio

FIRST LADY REMARKS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

4:20 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS CLEMENTON, N.J. ENROUTE PHILADELPHIA INT. AIRPORT

Press Follows

5:00 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, BOARDS EXECUTIVE ONE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE ANDREWS AFB

Flying time: 35 minutes

5:35 pm EDT THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ANDREWS AFB

Office of the First Lady's Press Secretary

NOTICE TO THE PRESS

SUMMARY SCHEDULE

TRIP OF THE FIRST LADY TO
BETHLEHEM, PA. & BERLIN, N.J.

All times are local

FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 1980

10:00 am Press check-in, Andrews AFB, VIP lounge

10:35 am THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS ANDREWS AFB ENROUTE BETHLEHEM, PA.

Flying time: 35 minutes

11:10 am THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ALLENTOWN-BETHLEHEM-EASTON AIRPORT, AIR CARGO AREA, FAA BLDG., ALLENTOWN, PA., BOARDS MOTORCADE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE FOUNTAIN HILL MILLS, 920 CHEROKEE, BETHLEHEM

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

11:35 am THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES FOUNTAIN HILLS MILL AND PROCEEDS ON BRIEF TOUR

BRIEF PHOTO SESSION

12:05 pm TOUR CONCLUDES. THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES FACTORY ROOM 2 FOR BRIEF REMARKS TO WORKERS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

12:15 pm THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS FOUNTAIN HILL MILLS ENROUTE UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL, 53 EAST LEHIGH ST., BETHLEHEM

12:40 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL FOR CARTER-MONDALE PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE RALLY

FIRST LADY REMARKS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

1:30 pm THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS UNITED STEELWORKERS' HALL ENROUTE ALLENTOWN-BETHLEHEM-EASTON AIRPORT

2:00 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ALLENTOWN-BETHLEHEM-EASTON AIRPORT, BOARDS EXECUTIVE ONE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE PHILADELPHIA, PA.

Flying time: 25 minutes

2:25 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, ANNENBERG HANGAR, PHILADELPHIA, PA., BOARDS MOTORCADE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE CLEMENTON, N.J.

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

3:00 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES SILVER LAKE INN AND PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

3:10 pm PRESS COMMENTS - LUZERN ROOM

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

3:25 pm THE FIRST LADY PROCEEDS TO PRIVATE ROOM FOR PERSONAL/STAFF TIME

3:45 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES THE BARN AT SILVER LAKE INN FOR CARTER-MONDALE PRESIDENTIAL COMMITTEE SENIOR CITIZENS RECEPTION

FIRST LADY REMARKS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

4:20 pm THE FIRST LADY DEPARTS BERLIN, N.J. ENROUTE PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT

5:00 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES PHILADELPHIA INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT, BOARDS EXECUTIVE ONE AND DEPARTS ENROUTE ANDREWS AFB

Flying time: 35 minutes

5:35 pm THE FIRST LADY ARRIVES ANDREWS AFB

#

Staff: Steve Jacques
Press: Debbie Tranter
215/866-0941

VISIT OF MRS. CARTER TO
BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA AND CLEMENTON (BERLIN), NEW JERSEY

Friday, September 26, 1980

WEATHER: Bethlehem

Mostly cloudy. Precip: 10% chance of rain
Temp: High 65, low 60.

10:00 am Mrs. Carter departs South Grounds en route Andrews AFB
10:35 am Mrs. Carter departs Andrews AFB en route Bethlehem, PA
(Flying time: 35 minutes)
11:10 am Mrs. Carter arrives Allentown-Bethlehem-Easton Airport
at Control Tower, Government Bldg., (FAA Phone: 215/264-5159)
Allentown, PA, and is met by:

Greeting Committee*

Note: No phone at staging area.

CLOSED ARRIVAL/OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

and proceeds to motorcade for boarding

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Mayor Paul Marcincin*

11:15 am Motorcade departs airport en route Fountain Hill Mills,
920 Cherokee, Bethlehem

(Drive time: 20 minutes)

11:35 am Mrs. Carter arrives Fountain Hill Mills for Tour (215/865-7400)
and Remarks and is met by:

Mr. and Mrs. Nathan "Nate" Meislin (Eleanor), owners
Mr. and Mrs. Ira Meislin (Ruth), owners

and proceeds to Holding Room (215/865-7433, or 7417)

11:40 am Mrs. Carter, accompanied by Nate Meislin, tours Garment Factory

Note: Nate Meislin will accompany Mrs. Carter
on visit of the Mills.

NOON Mrs. Carter completes tour and proceeds to Piece Assembly area

12:05 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Piece Assembly area for Brief Informal
Remarks to workers gathered during lunch

Note: Lunch break from 11:50 am to 12:20 pm.

12:10 pm Mrs. Carter departs Mills en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter
David Dawson,
ALLENTOWN PRESS
M. Hoyt

12:15 pm Motorcade departs Fountain Hill Mills en route United
Steelworkers of America Hall, 53 E. Lehigh St.

(Drive time: 5 minutes)

12:20 am Mrs. Carter arrives Steelworkers Hall for (215/867-3772)
PRESS COMMENTS and a Public Rally and is met by:

Greeting Committee*

and proceeds to Holding Room (215/867-3772, ext. 15)

12:25 am Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room en route the Meeting Room
for

PRESS COMMENTS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

12:40 pm Mrs. Carter departs the Meeting Room en route Holding Room

12:41 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Holding Room

12:45 pm Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room, accompanied by Mayor
Marcincin and State Sen. Jeanette Reibman, en route Main Hall

12:50 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Main Hall for Public Rally, pauses for
announcement, and proceeds to stage

(Program begins next page.....)

Announcement
Welcoming remarks
Brief remarks
Introduction of MRS. CARTER

John Tulba*
Mayor Marcincin
Pete Flaherty*
St. Sen. Jeanette Reibman

MRS. CARTER REMARKS

Closing Remarks

Mayor Marcincin

Note: Sign interpreter - Kathleen Ryan.

Note: Guests are standing; seating provided
only for senior citizens.

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

1:15 pm Mrs. Carter departs Rally en route Holding Room
1:20 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Holding Room for a 5-minute Press Interview
with David Goldstein, EASTON EXPRESS

Note: Press filing time.

1:25 pm Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Dottie Zug*

1:30 pm Motorcade departs Steelworkers Hall en route
Allentown-Bethlehem-Easton Airport

(Driving time: 20 minutes)

1:50 pm Mrs. Carter arrives airport and boards aircraft

2:00 pm Mrs. Carter departs Bethlehem, PA en route Clementon (Berlin),
NJ

(Flying time: 25 minutes)
(Lunch served on board)

WEATHER: Clementon

Partly cloudy. Precip: None expected.
Temp: High 67 degrees.

2:25 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Philadelphia International (215/492-3817)
Airport, Annenberg Hangar, Gate 55 and is met by:

U.S. Congressman James J. Florio
State Sen. Joseph Smith
Mrs. Lucien Blackwell (Janie), City Councilwoman
Edgar C. Campbells, Clerk of Municipal Court
Augusta "Gussie" Clark, City Councilwoman-at-Large

and proceeds to motorcade for boarding

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Cong. James J. Florio

2:30 pm Motorcade departs airport en route Silver Lake Inn, 168
White Horse Pike, Clementon, NJ

(Drive time: 30 minutes)

3:00 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Silver Lake Inn for PRESS (609/783-3300)
COMMENTS and Democratic Unity Reception and is met by:

Mr. and Mrs. Rich Schneider (Margaret)
Mrs. Emma Schneider (mother)
Richard Schneider (9 year-old son)-will present
rose corsage

and proceeds to Holding Room

3:05 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Holding Room (609/783-3312)

Note: Restroom facilities not available.

3:10 pm Mrs. Carter departs Holding Room en route Luzern Room

3:11 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Luzern Room for

PRESS COMMENTS

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

3:25 pm Mrs. Carter departs Luzern Room en route Geneva Rooms
#1 and #2

Note: Gov. and Mrs. Byrne will try to
join Mrs. Carter at this point.

3:30 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Geneva Rooms #1 and #2 for Democratic Unity Reception - RECEIVING LINE

3:40 pm Mrs. Carter departs Silver Lake Inn, on foot, en route The Barn

3:45 pm Mrs. Carter arrives The Barn for Senior Citizens (609/783-3312) Reception, pauses for announcement, proceeds to podium, and is seated

Announcement and
Introduction of Cong. Florio St. Rep. Dan Dalton
Remarks and Introduction of
MRS. CARTER Cong. James J. Florio

MRS. CARTER REMARKS

Closing Remarks St. Rep. Dan Dalton
Presentation of Gifts*

Note: Sign interpreter - Mary "Vicki"
Kronman-Pluguez.

Note: Guests are seated.

OPEN PRESS COVERAGE

4:15 pm Mrs. Carter departs The Barn en route motorcade

Limo: Mrs. Carter
Tish Avery, U.S.
NEWS & WORLD REPORT
M. Hoyt

4:20 pm Motorcade departs Clementon, NJ en route Philadelphia International Airport

(Drive time: 30 minutes)

4:50 pm Mrs. Carter arrives airport and boards aircraft

5:00 pm Mrs. Carter departs Philadelphia, PA en route Andrews AFB

(Flying time: 35 minutes)

5:35 pm Mrs. Carter arrives Andrews AFB and departs en route South Grounds

6:05 pm Mrs. Carter arrives South Grounds, The White House

Press Interviews - Pennsylvania

Limo from Fountain Hills Mill to Steelworkers Hall: 5 minutes

David Dawson Allentown Call Chronicle

a.m. paper, circ. 101,000 During the Pa. primary they did not endorse any candidate. They provided fair coverage of the campaign. During the spring, you had an interview with Joyce Hoffman of the paper. This is the premier paper in the area.

Holding Room in Steelworkers' Hall: 5 minutes

David Goldstein Political Reporter Easton Express

p.m. paper, circ. 52,000 No endorsement in primary. Goldstein's writing has been favorable toward Carter Administration

SEPTEMBER 26, 1980

AS DELIVERED

CLEMENTON, NEW JERSEY

RSC's REMARKS

WONDERFUL TO BE HERE.

BRING GREETINGS FROM THE PRESIDENT. VERY BUSY TIME -- CAMPAIGNING, DEALING WITH INTERNATIONAL CONFLICT, CLOSING DAYS OF CONGRESS.

ONE OF THE MOST IMPORTANT CONCERNS -- PROBLEMS OF THE ELDERLY. GLAD TO BE HERE WITH CONGRESSMAN FLORIA -- SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGED.

JIMMY AND I KNOW FIRSTHAND -- MOTHERS 75 & 81.

VERY PROUD OF STEPS PRESIDENT HAS TAKEN TO ADDRESS NEEDS OF THE ELDERLY. AND YESTERDAY IN WASHINGTON, LEADERSHIP COUNCIL OF AGING ORGANIZATIONS, REPRESENTING 12 NATIONAL AGING ORGANIZATIONS, ENDORSED HIM FOR RE-ELECTION. THEY SAID HIS COMMITMENT TO THE NEEDS AND RIGHTS OF OLDER AMERICANS AND HIS RECORD SHOWS HIS COMMITMENT.

1. MORE THAN 25% TOTAL U.S. BUDGET GOES FOR PROGRAMS TO AID THE ELDERLY.
2. SAVED SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM FROM BANKRUPTCY
3. ELIMINATED MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE
4. EXPANDED HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
5. EXPANDED HEALTH SERVICES, HOME HEALTH CARE, NURSING HOME CARE.
6. HEALTH CARE COSTS DEVASTATING -- SENT TO CONGRESS NATIONAL HEALTH PLAN -- COVERS EVERY ELDERLY PERSON -- MOTHERS -- BABIES.

"THE DEMOCRATIC POSITION ON SOCIAL SECURITY AND SUPPORT FOR NATIONAL HEALTH CARE AND EXPANDED HOUSING, NUTRITION AND SOCIAL SERVICE PROGRAMS DEMONSTRATES THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE CANDIDATES. THIS IS A KEY REASON WE URGE THE NATION'S 25 MILLION OLDER PERSONS AND THEIR FAMILIES TO SUPPORT CARTER/MONDALE.

THE CHOICE BECOMES EVEN CLEARER WHEN ONE CONSIDERS PRESIDENT CARTER'S RECORD"

7. ONE OF THE GREATEST BURDENS -- TRYING TO PAY HIGH COST OF UTILITIES AND FUEL -- WINDFALL PROFITS TAX.

THESE ARE SOME OF THE THINGS WE ARE WORKING ON TO HELP MAKE LIFE EASIER FOR OUR SENIOR CITIZENS.

PROUD THAT THE PRESIDENT HAS BEEN A LEADER FOR THE ELDERLY.

I'M PROUD THAT ALL HIS DECISIONS AS PRESIDENT -- WHETHER THEY BE ON ENERGY, OR ECONOMY, OR SOCIAL PROGRAMS -- HAVE BEEN TO MAKE LIFE BETTER FOR ALL OUR PEOPLE.

THERE ARE MANY REASONS THAT I THINK JIMMY CARTER SHOULD BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT. HE HAS SOME VERY IMPORTANT ASSETS.

HE TELLS THE TRUTH. HE IS CALM AND COURAGEOUS. HE HAS PROVEN HIS ABILITY TO DEAL WITH CRISES. DEALING SUCCESSFULLY WITH CRISES IS PART OF A PRESIDENT'S JOB -- BECAUSE FAILURE CAN MEAN CATASTROPHE.

HE ~~WORKS~~ WORKS HARD -- INCREDIBLE ENERGY. AND HE IS SMART. HE HAS THE ABILITY TO GRASP DIFFICULT PROBLEMS -- CRITICAL IN THE OVAL OFFICE.

SO MANY SERIOUS PROBLEMS COME TO A PRESIDENT, AND EVENTS ARE UNPREDICTABLE -- AND OFTEN DECISIONS HAVE TO BE MADE WITHOUT DELAY. BUT EVEN WHEN DECISIONS ARE MADE WITH MUCH STUDY AND SUFFICIENT TIME, THERE IS ONLY ONE PERSON WHO HAS ALL THE KNOWLEDGE. ONLY ONE PERSON HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY. I KNOW FROM CLOSE PERSONAL EXPERIENCE THAT THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENCY IS A VERY LONELY POSITION.

PRESIDENT OF PEACE -- I AM PROUD THAT HE HAS KEPT OUR COUNTRY STRONG AND KEPT OUR COUNTRY AT PEACE. AND HE HAS WORKED FOR PEACE FOR OTHERS.

HE IS WISER TODAY. HE HAS LEARNED A LOT ABOUT WHAT CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR OUR COUNTRY. SOMETIMES THE HARD WAY! BUT GOOD PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPED WITH CONGRESS. EXPERIENCE PAID OFF -- SO FAR, PASSED 4 OUT OF EVERY 5 BILLS. THAT'S A GREAT RECORD!

AND HE HAS LAID A GOOD FOUNDATION FOR SOLVING THE DIFFICULT PROBLEMS THAT HAVE BUILD UP OVER MANY YEARS.

WE NOW HAVE AN ENERGY PROGRAM -- THE FIRST IN HISTORY -- THAT'S GOING TO FREE US FROM FOREIGN OIL AND CREATE HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF JOBS.

AND NOW WITH THE ENERGY PROGRAM IN PLACE, WE CAN REVITALIZE THE WHOLE ECONOMY OF OUR COUNTRY. AND THE PRESIDENT HAS PLANS TO DO JUST THAT!

THERE IS NO DOUBT IN MY MIND THAT IF WE ARE UNITED, AND IF WE ARE CONFIDENT, AND IF WE CONTINUE TO WORK IN A PRUDENT AND RESPONSIBLE WAY,

AND WITH JIMMY CARTER TO LEAD US, WE CAN SOLVE THE PROBLEMS THAT FACE OUR COUNTRY AND HAVE THE FUTURE THAT WE ALL WANT FOR OUR CHILDREN AND OUR CHILDREN'S CHILDREN.

THIS IS A VERY IMPORTANT ELECTION YEAR. LONG TIME SINCE SUCH STARK DIFFERENCES -- CANDIDATES AND PARTIES. THE NEW REPUBLICAN LEADERS ARE OUTSIDE THE MAINSTREAM. THE CHOICE WE MAKE ON ELECTION DAY CAN DETERMINE THE FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY FOR YEARS TO COME.

IT'S IMPORTANT TO ELECT DEMOCRATS FROM LOCAL LEVEL ALL THE WAY TO PRESIDENT.

WE NEED YOUR TO ASSURE THAT THE RIGHT CHOICE IS MADE ON ELECTION DAY.

CONGRESSMAN FLORIO WILL BE RE-ELECTED TO CONGRESS, AND JIMMY CARTER WILL BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES.

AND WE CAN HAVE THAT FUTURE WE ALL DREAM ABOUT.

Agiz

SEPTEMBER 26, 1980

AS DELIVERED

BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA

RSC's REMARKS

WONDERFUL TO BE HERE.

BRING GREETINGS FROM THE PRESIDENT. THIS IS A VERY BUSY TIME. IN WASHINGTON DEALING WITH AND CLOSELY MONITORING THE CONFLICT BETWEEN IRAQ/IRAN -- CLOSING DAYS OF CONGRESS.

I CAME TO TALK WITH YOU TODAY ABOUT THE PRESIDENT -- HIS VALUES, HIS CONCERNS, HIS HOPES FOR THE FUTURE. THEY ARE THE SAME AS YOURS.

YOU ARE CONCERNED ABOUT PEACE AND A STRONG ECONOMY, THE INTEGRITY OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM, EQUAL RIGHTS, A COMPREHENSIVE NATIONAL HEALTH PLAN, BETTER CARE FOR OUR ELDERLY AND OUR CHILDREN.

THESE ARE MUTUAL CONCERNS, AND ONE OF THE REASONS I THINK JIMMY CARTER SHOULD BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT IS BECAUSE HE CARES ABOUT OUR PEOPLE. HE KNOWS THE PROBLEMS, AND HE IS CONCERNED ABOUT THEM.

WHEN PEOPLE ARE DISADVANTAGED, OR IN DISTRESS, OR ARE STRUGGLING TO MAKE ENDS MEET, OR ARE LONELY -- LIKE SO MANY OF OUR ELDERLY CITIZENS -- MENTALLY AFFLICTED, OR ARE DISCRIMINATED AGAINST, HE SUFFERS WITH THEM.

HIS DECISIONS AS PRESIDENT -- WHETHER THEY BE ON ENERGY, OR ECONOMY, OR SOCIAL PROGRAMS -- HAVE BEEN TO MAKE LIFE BETTER FOR ALL OUR PEOPLE.

HE HAS OTHER ASSETS THAT ARE IMPORTANT. HE TELLS THE TRUTH. HE IS CALM AND COURAGEOUS. HE HAS PROVEN HIS ABILITY TO DEAL WITH CRISES -- AND THAT IS AN IMPORTANT PART OF A PRESIDENT'S JOB.

DEALING SUCCESSFULLY WITH CRISIS IS PART OF A PRESIDENT'S JOB -- BECAUSE FAILURE CAN MEAN CATASTROPHE.

EVERYONE HERE KNOWS WHAT A HARD DAY'S WORK IS, AND THE PRESIDENCY DEMANDS A HARD DAY'S WORK -- AND SOME NIGHT WORK, TOO. INCREDIBLE ENERGY.

AND HE IS SMART. HE HAS THE ABILITY TO GRASP DIFFICULT PROBLEMS -- CRITICAL IN THE OVAL OFFICE. SO MANY SERIOUS PROBLEMS COME TO A PRESIDENT, AND EVENTS ARE UNPREDICTABLE -- AND OFTEN DECISIONS HAVE TO BE MADE WITHOUT DELAY. BUT EVEN WHEN DECISIONS ARE MADE WITH MUCH STUDY AND SUFFICIENT TIME, THERE IS ONLY ONE PERSON WHO HAS ALL THE KNOWLEDGE. ONLY ONE PERSON HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY. I KNOW FROM CLOSE PERSONAL EXPERIENCE THAT THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENCY IS A VERY LONELY POSITION.

PRESIDENT OF PEACE -- I AM PROUD THAT HE HAS KEPT OUR COUNTRY STRONG AND KEPT OUR COUNTRY AT PEACE, AND HE HAS WORKED FOR PEACE FOR OTHERS.

HE IS WISER TODAY. HE HAS LEARNED A LOT ABOUT WHAT CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR OUR COUNTRY. WE HAD TO LEARN THE HARD WAY!

BUT GOOD PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPED WITH CONGRESS. EXPERIENCE PAID OFF -- SO FAR, PASSED 4 OUT OF EVERY 5 BILLS. THAT'S A GREAT RECORD! ONE THAT OUR COUNTRY CAN BE PROUD OF.

NOT GOING TO TALK ABOUT ACHIEVEMENTS, BUT -- URBAN POLICY -- WORKED WITH MAYORS TO REDEVELOP URBAN AREAS -- DOWNTOWN BETHLEHEM.

WE NOW HAVE IN PLACE -- AFTER 3 YEARS OF STRUGGLE -- ENERGY POLICY. WILL BE BIGGEST ENTERPRISE EVER UNDERTAKEN IN PEACETIME AMERICA. LARGER THAN THE TOTAL SPACE PROGRAM -- INTERSTATE HIGHWAY

SYSTEM -- MARSHALL PLAN -- COMBINED! AND IT'S GOING TO FREE US FROM DEPENDENCE ON OPEC OIL AND CREATE HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF JOBS. WINDFALL PROFITS TAX -- POOR AND ELDERLY -- GOING TO HELP TRANSPORTATION AND HELP TO PAY HIGH UTILITY BILLS.

AND NOW THAT WE HAVE FINALLY LAID A GOOD ENERGY FOUNDATION, WE CAN REVITALIZE THE ENTIRE ECONOMY OF OUR NATION. THE PRESIDENT HAS PROPOSED A CREATIVE PROGRAM TO HELP US PRODUCE MORE, EXPORT MORE, INVENT MORE, EMPLOY MORE.

ONE THING WE HAVE LEARNED -- THERE ARE NO SIMPLE SOLUTIONS TO SERIOUS PROBLEMS THAT BUILD UP OVER THE YEARS. BUT THERE ARE RESPONSIBLE WAYS TO CREATE GOOD JOBS WITHOUT CAUSING INFLATION.

THERE ARE RESPONSIBLE WAYS TO STRENGTHEN OUR ECONOMY ENOUGH TO GUARANTEE OPPORTUNITY AND SECURITY FOR EVERY AMERICA.

AND THE PRESIDENT HAS LAID OUT PLANS TO DO THAT. FOR ANY NATION'S ECONOMY, THE SEVERE PROBLEMS COME IN TIMES OF GREAT CHANGE. FOR OUR NATION, THIS IS ONE OF THOSE TIMES.

BUT WE MUST REMEMBER THAT WE HAVE THE MOST PRODUCTIVE WORK FORCE ON EARTH -- THE HIGHEST STANDARD OF LIVING IN THE WORLD -- THE STRONGEST INDUSTRIAL BASE IN HISTORY. GOD HAS BLESSED US WITH UNEQUALLED HUMAN AND PHYSICAL RESOURCES. THERE IS NO DOUBT IN MY MIND THAT WE CAN OVERCOME ANY PROBLEM IF WE ARE CONFIDENT AND UNITED AND IF WE CONTINUE TO WORK IN A PRUDENT AND RESPONSIBLE WAY.

ONE LAST WORD ABOUT THE PRESIDENCY. THERE ARE MANY DIFFICULT DAILY CONCERNS THAT WEIGH ON THE MIND OF A PRESIDENT -- AND MY HUSBAND MUST CONSTANTLY ASSESS HIS ACTIONS WITH A SOBER AWARENESS OF THE FUTURE.

WHAT EFFECT WILL THE DECISIONS MADE TODAY HAVE ON THE FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY, OUR WORLD, ON THE LIVES OF OUR CHILDREN, AND OUR CHILDREN'S CHILDREN?

WHAT WILL THE WORLD LOOK LIKE IN THE YEAR 2000?

WILL WE BE STRONG AND SECURE? AND WILL WE HAVE A JUST SOCIETY AT HOME?

WILL WE HAVE A WORLD AT PEACE?

THIS IS A VERY IMPORTANT ELECTION YEAR. LONG TIME SINCE WE HAVE HAD SUCH A STARK DIFFERENCE BETWEEN CANDIDATES AND PARTIES. THE CHOICE WE MAKE ON ELECTION DAY CAN DETERMINE THE FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY FOR YEARS TO COME.

JUST SIX WEEKS. WE NEED YOUR CONTINUING HELP OVER THE NEXT FEW WEEKS TO ASSURE THAT THE RIGHT CHOICE IS MADE ON ELECTION DAY ...

AND I AM CONFIDENT THAT ON NOVEMBER 4TH, JIMMY CARTER IS GOING TO BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES!

International Ladies Garment

Workers Union

(ILGWU)



ABOARD AIR FORCE ONE

Just toured

tk for strong support

proud of your trust / friendship

I speak National Conv Mon. N.Y.

JC understands your concerns

Your concerns - his "

decent wage

Safe workplace

job security

ERA

National Health Plan

Labor Law Reform

Things Imp. to you - imp to him -
Need your help — 6 wks

Long time since stark difference

Next 4 yrs. can be exciting - progress

Worked hard - learned - experience pd off

Passed 4 of 5 bills -

Laid foundation for solving long term

energy
revitalize

no doubt united & confident
& continue to work in a prudent
& responsible way.
Need your help

International Ladies Garment Workers Union.

THE WHITE HOUSE

- Just toured - seen mill & your work -
- Want to thank you for your strong support for the Pres - helped us in all our elections - Proud to v your trust & friendship.
- J going to speak to National Convention ^{Mon.} in N.Y.
- I came today to tell you that JC understands your problems & your concerns - & that your concerns are his " & He knows you want
 - a decent wage
 - safe working conditions
 - job security
 - ERA
 - National Health ~~Ins~~ Plan
 - ~~You want~~ Labor Law reform - ready to work with you again to get passed thru congress

Your values, your ~~hopes~~ concerns,
your hopes for the future are the same
as the Pres. ^{The things imp. to you are}
^{same things n to him & that he is}
We have a wonderful country ^{working} - for
and we want a better life for all
our people -

6 wks until election. We
need your continuing help - - - to
be sure right choice is made on
election day.

Long time since such stark
difference in candidates - parties. New
leaders outside mainstream Repub. Party.
Departed radically from policies of predecessors.
And choice on election day can
determine future for many years -

But next 4 yrs can be exciting -
time of great progress

JC worked hard - learned a lot.
sometimes hard way
experience paid off - 4 of 5 bills -
Laid good foundation for solving
difficult problems that v built up over yrs

Mayor Marcincin

Pete Flaherty

Sen. Reebman

9/26/80

MRS. CARTER'S REMARKS

BETHLEHEM, PENNSYLVANIA
Steel Worker

John Tulba

Steelworkers
Hall - Thank John Tulba - & the local

WONDERFUL TO BE HERE.

⊗ This is very busy time -

In Washington dealing with
closely monitoring ~~international~~ conflict between
Iraq/Iran - closing ~~last~~ days of Congress

BRING GREETINGS FROM THE PRESIDENT. ⊗

I CAME TO TALK WITH YOU TODAY ABOUT THE PRESIDENT --

HIS VALUES, HIS CONCERNS, HIS HOPES FOR THE FUTURE. THEY ARE
THE SAME AS YOURS.

*Joanette
dispartite
made full
soon*
Comm. decisions on
recommendation
& be made
very soon

YOU ARE CONCERNED ABOUT PEACE AND A STRONG ECONOMY, THE INTEGRITY OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM, EQUAL RIGHTS, A COMPREHENSIVE NATIONAL HEALTH PLAN, BETTER CARE FOR OUR ELDERLY AND OUR CHILDREN.

~~Yes~~, THESE ARE MUTUAL CONCERNS, AND ONE OF THE REASONS I THINK JIMMY CARTER SHOULD BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT IS BECAUSE HE CARES ABOUT OUR PEOPLE. HE KNOWS THE PROBLEMS, AND HE IS CONCERNED ABOUT THEM.

~~And~~ WHEN PEOPLE ARE DISADVANTAGED, OR IN DISTRESS, OR ARE STRUGGLING TO MAKE ENDS MEET, OR ARE LONELY -- LIKE SO

MANY OF OUR ELDERLY CITIZENS -- MENTALLY AFFLICTED, OR ARE DISCRIMINATED AGAINST. HE SUFFERS WITH THEM.

HIS DECISIONS AS PRESIDENT -- WHETHER THEY BE ON ENERGY, OR ECONOMY, OR SOCIAL PROGRAMS -- HAVE BEEN TO MAKE LIFE BETTER FOR ALL OUR PEOPLE.

HE HAS OTHER ASSETS THAT ARE IMPORTANT. HE TELLS THE TRUTH. HE IS CALM AND COURAGEOUS. HE HAS PROVEN HIS ABILITY TO DEAL WITH CRISES -- ~~[WHETHER IT BE AN ENERGY CRISIS, OR economic crisis or IRANIAN CRISIS.]~~ ^{and that is an important} ~~DEALING SUCCESSFULLY WITH CRISES~~ IS PART OF A PRESIDENT'S JOB -- * BECAUSE FAILURE CAN MEAN CATASTROPHE.

a Pres. job - * Dealing Successfully a crisis is part of

EVERYONE HERE KNOWS WHAT A HARD DAY'S WORK IS -- AND
The Presidency demands
~~JIMMY CARTER PUTS~~ IN A HARD DAY'S WORK -- AND SOME NIGHT'S
WORK TOO -- INCREDIBLE ENERGY.

AND HE IS SMART. HE HAS THE ABILITY TO GRASP DIFFICULT
PROBLEMS -- CRITICAL IN THE OVAL OFFICE. SO MANY SERIOUS
PROBLEMS COME TO A PRESIDENT, AND EVENTS ARE UNPREDICTABLE --
AND OFTEN DECISIONS HAVE TO BE MADE WITHOUT DELAY. BUT EVEN
WHEN DECISIONS ARE MADE WITH MUCH STUDY AND SUFFICIENT TIME,
THERE IS ONLY ONE PERSON WHO HAS ALL THE KNOWLEDGE. ONLY ONE
PERSON HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY. I KNOW FROM CLOSE PERSONAL
EXPERIENCE THAT THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENCY IS A VERY LONELY
POSITION.

PRESIDENT OF PEACE -- I AM PROUD THAT HE HAS KEPT OUR COUNTRY STRONG AND KEPT OUR COUNTRY AT PEACE. AND HE HAS WORKED FOR PEACE FOR OTHERS.

HE IS WISER TODAY. HE HAS LEARNED A LOT ABOUT WHAT CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR OUR COUNTRY. WE HAD TO LEARN THE HARD WAY!

BUT GOOD PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPED WITH CONGRESS. EXPERIENCE PAID OFF -- SO FAR, PASSED 4 OUT OF EVERY 5 BILLS. THAT'S A GREAT RECORD! ONE THAT OUR COUNTRY CAN BE PROUD OF.

NOT GOING TO TALK ABOUT ACHIEVEMENTS, BUT -- URBAN POLICY -- WORKED WITH MAYORS TO REDEVELOP URBAN AREAS -- DOWNTOWN BETHLEHEM.

WE NOW HAVE IN PLACE -- AFTER 3 YEARS OF STRUGGLE --
 ENERGY POLICY. WILL BE BIGGEST ENTERPRISE EVER UNDERTAKEN IN
 PEACETIME AMERICA. LARGER THAN THE TOTAL SPACE PROGRAM --
 INTERSTATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM -- MARSHALL PLAN -- COMBINED!
 AND IT'S GOING TO FREE US FROM DEPENDENCE ON OPEC OIL AND CREATE
 HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF JOBS.

*Winstan Profit Tax
 going to help transportation & poor & elderly
 help to pay high utility bills*

AND NOW THAT WE HAVE FINALLY LAID A GOOD ENERGY FOUNDATION,
 WE CAN REVITALIZE THE ENTIRE ECONOMY OF OUR NATION. THE PRESIDENT
 HAS PROPOSED A CREATIVE PROGRAM TO HELP US PRODUCE MORE, EXPORT
 MORE, INVENT MORE, EMPLOY MORE.

ONE THING WE HAVE LEARNED -- THERE ARE NO SIMPLE SOLUTIONS TO SERIOUS PROBLEMS THAT BUILD UP OVER THE YEARS. BUT THERE ARE RESPONSIBLE WAYS TO CREATE GOOD JOBS WITHOUT CAUSING INFLATION.

THERE ARE RESPONSIBLE WAYS TO STRENGTHEN OUR ECONOMY ENOUGH TO GUARANTEE OPPORTUNITY AND SECURITY FOR EVERY AMERICAN.

AND THE PRESIDENT HAS ^{laid out} PLANS TO DO ~~JUST~~ THAT.

FOR ANY NATION'S ECONOMY, THE SEVERE PROBLEMS COME IN TIMES OF GREAT CHANGE. FOR OUR NATION, THIS IS ONE OF THOSE TIMES.

BUT WE MUST REMEMBER THAT WE HAVE THE MOST PRODUCTIVE
WORK FORCE ON EARTH -- THE HIGHEST STANDARD OF LIVING IN THE
WORLD -- THE STRONGEST INDUSTRIAL BASE IN HISTORY. GOD HAS
BLESSED US WITH UNEQUALLED HUMAN AND PHYSICAL RESOURCES.
THERE IS NO DOUBT IN MY MIND THAT WE CAN OVERCOME ANY PROBLEM
IF WE ARE CONFIDENT AND UNITED AND IF WE CONTINUE TO WORK IN
A PRUDENT AND RESPONSIBLE WAY.

ONE LAST WORD ABOUT THE PRESIDENCY. THERE ARE MANY
DIFFICULT DAILY CONCERNS THAT WEIGH ON THE MIND OF A PRESIDENT --
AND MY HUSBAND MUST CONSTANTLY ASSESS HIS ACTIONS WITH A SOBER
AWARENESS OF THE FUTURE.

WHAT EFFECT WILL THE DECISIONS MADE TODAY HAVE ON THE
FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY, OUR WORLD, ON THE LIVES OF OUR CHILDREN,
AND OUR CHILDREN'S CHILDREN?

WHAT WILL THE WORLD LOOK LIKE IN THE YEAR 2000?

WILL WE BE STRONG AND SECURE? AND WILL WE HAVE A JUST
SOCIETY AT HOME?

WILL WE HAVE A WORLD AT PEACE?

*Long time since we have had
such a stark difference
between candidates
& parties.*

THIS IS A VERY IMPORTANT ELECTION YEAR. ^ THE CHOICE WE
MAKE ON ELECTION DAY CAN DETERMINE THE FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY FOR
YEARS TO COME.

[BUT WE CAN HAVE A SECURE FUTURE,

WE CAN HAVE A BETTER LIFE FOR ALL OUR PEOPLE,

THERE IS NO DOUBT IN MY MIND THAT IF WE ARE UNITED AND
CONFIDENT AND CONTINUE TO WORK IN A PRUDENT AND RESPONSIBLE WAY,
WE CAN SOLVE OUR PROBLEMS -- AND WE CAN HAVE THAT FUTURE WE
ALL WANT FOR OUR CHILDREN AND OUR CHILDREN'S CHILDREN.]

Just 6 wks.

WE NEED YOUR CONTINUING HELP OVER THE NEXT FEW WEEKS TO
ASSURE THAT THE RIGHT CHOICE IS MADE ON ELECTION DAY...

AND I AM CONFIDENT THAT ON NOVEMBER 4TH, JIMMY CARTER
IS GOING TO BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES. ^{AND}
~~PENNSYLVANIA IS GOING TO BE IN THE CARTER COLUMN!~~

Srs.

~~SENIOR CITIZENS~~

Halloween. talked with Amy
~~and her mother~~
bunny tonight
special weekend Halloween
13 yrs old unless
she changes
her mind

~~I BRING GREETINGS FROM THE PRESIDENT.~~ AMY

GLAD TO BE HERE. ~~WANT TO TALK ABOUT THE PRESIDENT.~~

Glad to see so many Sr. Citizens here. TK ~~BOB PUGH~~

ONE OF THE MOST IMPORTANT CONCERNS -- PROBLEMS OF THE ELDERLY

JIMMY AND I KNOW FIRST HAND -- MOTHERS 75 AND 81. ~~Also,~~
~~LEARNED FROM THE LAST CAMPAIGN.~~

VERY PROUD ~~OF STEPS THE PRESIDENT HAS TAKEN TO ADDRESS THE~~
~~NEEDS OF THE ELDERLY.~~

that

AT THE WHITE HOUSE JUST RECENTLY, THE LEADERSHIP ~~COUNCIL OF~~

M Pres.
Rev
Sr. Citizens
Assn
saying
good
things

BECOMES EVEN CLEARER WHEN PRESIDENT CARTER'S RECORD IS EXAMINED OVER THE PAST 4 YEARS.

GOOD RECORD -- SINCE HE HAS BEEN PRESIDENT, JIMMY CARTER HAS INCREASED SUPPORT FOR HOUSING, NUTRITION, HEALTH SERVICES, HOME HEALTH CARE, NURSING HOME CARE FOR OLDER AMERICANS. HE'S FIGHTING TO CONTROL HOSPITAL COSTS ~~[AND HAS PROPOSED A NATIONAL HEALTH CARE PLAN THAT WILL TAKE CARE OF EVERY OLDER AMERICAN.]~~

OUR OPPONENT, ~~[YOU KNOW, HAS OPPOSED NATIONAL HEALTH PLAN]~~ *talked in*
tour across country, said Soc Sec should be voluntary.
 HAS OPPOSED MEDICARE, AND HAS SAID "THERE IS NOT HEALTH CRISIS *debate*
about
changing
 IN AMERICA." WELL, YOU KNOW, AND I KNOW, ABOUT THE COST OF DOCTORS

AND DRUGS AND HOSPITAL CARE.

YOU ALSO KNOW THE IMPORTANCE OF A SOCIAL SECURITY CHECK. * PRESIDENT CARTER SAVED THE SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM FROM BANKRUPTCY AND PUT IT BACK ON A SOLID FOUNDATION. * WHEN HE CAME INTO OFFICE, SOCIAL SECURITY WAS ON VERGE OF BANKRUPTCY. HE IS DETERMINED THAT IT WILL ALWAYS CONTINUE TO MEET YOUR NEEDS, AND HE HAS PLEDGED NOT TO TAX SOCIAL SECURITY MONIES, AND MAINTAIN COST-OF-LIVING ALLOWANCES.

~~ONE OF THE GREATEST BURDENS -- TRYING TO PAY HIGH COST UTILITIES AND FUEL == WINDFALL PROFITS TAX.~~

THESE ARE SOME OF THE THINGS WE ARE WORKING ON TO ^{help make} ~~LIFE EASIER~~ ^{life ~~easy~~ easier} FOR OUR SENIOR CITIZENS.

~~PROUD THAT THE PRESIDENT HAS BEEN A LEADER FOR THE ELDERLY.~~

THERE ARE MANY REASONS WHY I THINK JIMMY CARTER SHOULD BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT.

HE IS A GOOD, HONEST, HARD-WORKING MAN WHO CARES ABOUT THE PEOPLE OF OUR COUNTRY. ^(no) ~~Understands problems - working in~~ ^{Cares about elderly} ~~this tradition of our great Demo Pres. Roose. Truman. Kennedy,~~
HE HAS LED OUR COUNTRY THROUGH SOME VERY DIFFICULT TIMES. ^{Johnson} ~~to make~~ ^{life better} ~~for all~~ ^{our people}
AND HE'S MAKING GOOD PROGRESS IN SOLVING THE LONG-TERM

handicapped

Heck

PROBLEMS WE HAVE.

FOR INSTANCE, WE NOW HAVE AN ENERGY PROGRAM ^{AND WE CAN} ~~TRIPARTITE COMM.~~ ^{steel auto coal}
 MOVE FORWARD TO REVITALIZE THE ECONOMY OF OUR COUNTRY ^{AND WE}
 ALREADY SEE SIGNS THAT THE ECONOMY IS TURNING UP -- GOOD ECONOMIC

NEWS. Just last night newspaper "Economic indicators good again -- ^{things are}
^{4th mo. hanging starts} ~~are~~ ^{growing} ~~improving~~ ^{again}
 AND PRESIDENT OF PEACE. HAS KEPT OUR COUNTRY ^{STRONG AND}

AT PEACE AND WORKED FOR PEACE FOR OTHERS.

HE HAS LEARNED A LOT IN THE PAST 4 YEARS -- WISER MAN, ^{inflation 7% getting better}
^{increased defense spending every yr.} ^{& the Pres has}
^{proposed a prudent} ^{& responsible}
^{tax cut for} ^{next year.}

WE NEED THE BENEFIT OF HIS EXPERIENCE IN THE OVAL OFFICE -- ^{that}

AND CONTINUITY IN PROGRAMS.

We must not let this happen!

^{irresponsible}
 We all know that Mr. Reagan is going to be
 good for our people --
 has proposed a 30% tax cut - large
 and anti-inflationary
 increase in defense - no way without cutting off programs for students

ENDING

One last thing

also

(b)

THE PRESIDENT HAS ^{also} CONSTANTLY SOUGHT TO STRENGTHEN THIS COUNTRY BY EMPHASIZING OUR MORAL AND SPIRITUAL NEEDS. HE TAKES VERY SERIOUSLY THE WORDS, "ONE NATION, UNDER GOD."

[HE BELIEVES THAT THE PEOPLE OF OUR COUNTRY ^(b) ARE GOOD, CAPABLE OF GREAT CHARITY AND COMPASSION AND THAT WE ARE FACING THE 80'S WITH CHALLENGES TO MEET.

I DO NOT MEAN JUST CHALLENGES OF MILITARY STRENGTH -- BUT HUMAN CHALLENGES, -- ^{to care for our older citizens} ~~TO CARE FOR OUR OLDER CITIZENS,~~ TO HELP THE POOR AND SICK AND NEEDY, ~~AND VULNERABLE TO BUILD A~~ ^{the vulnerable, our older citizens]} ~~HEALTHY ECONOMY.~~

*extra values for Ft. Worth
or citizens alike?*

[AND TO ME THESE ARE NOT ONLY CHALLENGES BUT OPPORTUNITIES.
OPPORTUNITIES TO WORK TOGETHER -- WITH ALL OUR WONDERFUL
DIVERSITY -- AND TO MOVE FORWARD INTO THE NEXT DECADE WITH
PRIDE AND WITH OPTIMISM.]

SO AS WE ENTER A NEW DECADE, LET US ABOVE ALL KEEP OUR
FAITH -- IN GOD, IN OUR COUNTRY, IN OUR FAMILIES, IN OUR
FELLOW COUNTRYMEN. LET US ^{remember} ~~RENEW~~ OUR VALUES, ^{those things imp in world like} ~~AND OUR DREAMS.~~ ^{love}
~~LET US REMEMBER OUR HERITAGE -- THE WONDERFUL MOSAIC OF~~ ^{freedom}
~~AMERICA -- AS WE WORK TOGETHER TO MAKE THIS COUNTRY EVEN~~ ^{independence}
~~GREATER THAN IT ALREADY IS.~~ *life better for all our people.*

THE NEXT YEARS CAN BE A TIME OF EXCITEMENT AND GREAT PROGRESS.
WITH JIMMY CARTER TO LEAD US, WE CAN SOLVE OUR PROBLEMS AND MOVE
FORWARD INTO THE 1980'S IN A SPIRIT OF PRIDE AND PATRIOTISM AND
CONFIDENCE IN THE FUTURE.

THE ELECTION THIS YEAR IS VERY IMPORTANT. THE CHOICE WE MAKE
CAN DETERMINE THE FUTURE FOR YEARS TO COME. ~~we must be sure~~
~~that Demos are elected from local level all the way to top.~~

WE NEED YOUR HELP TO ASSURE THAT THE RIGHT CHOICE IS MADE
AND DEMOCRATS ARE ELECTED AND JIMMY CARTER IS RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES.

GOTV
no more
imp
thing
you can
do next
few days

9/26/80
St. Rep. Dan Dalton
Cong. Florio

MRS. CARTER'S REMARKS
CLEMENTON, NEW JERSEY

Wonderful welcome
Band -

WONDERFUL TO BE HERE.

BRING GREETINGS FROM THE PRESIDENT.

ONE OF THE MOST IMPORTANT CONCERNS -- PROBLEMS OF THE
ELDERLY.

Glad to be here & Cong. one of his
Select Comm. on Aged

JIMMY AND I KNOW FIRSTHAND -- MOTHERS, 75 & 81.

~~ALSO LEARNED FROM LAST CAMPAIGN.~~

Very proud of steps Pres has taken to address needs of
elderly. ~~or VERY PROUD OF STEPS THE PRESIDENT HAS TAKEN TO ADDRESS THE~~

~~NEEDS OF THE ELDERLY.~~ & yesterday in Washington Leadership
Council of Aging Organizations, representing 12 national
aging organizations endorsed him for re-election - They said

very busy time

- ① Campaigning
- ② dealing w international conflict
- ③ Closing days of Congress

I am ~~He~~ ~~has demonstrated~~ his commitment to the needs 2.
of ^{pride} and rights of older Americans. & his record shows ^{his commitment}

1. MORE THAN 25% TOTAL U.S. BUDGET GOES FOR PROGRAMS TO
AID THE ELDERLY.

2. SAVED SOCIAL SECURITY SYSTEM FROM BANKRUPTCY.

[3. ELIMINATED MANDATORY RETIREMENT AGE.

4. EXPANDED HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES.

5. EXPANDED HEALTH SERVICES, HOME HEALTH CARE, NURSING
HOME CARE.

6. HEALTH CARE COSTS DEVASTATING -- SENT TO CONGRESS
NATIONAL HEALTH PLAN -- COVERS EVERY ELDERLY PERSON --
MOTHERS -- BABIES.

" The Democratic^{tie}~~pt~~ position on Social Security and support for national health care and expanded housing, nutrition & social service programs demonstrates the difference between the candidates. This is a key reason we urge the nation's 25 million older persons & their families to support Carter/Mondale



ABOARD AIR FORCE ONE

The choice becomes even clearer when one considers Pres. Carter's record —
~~Very proud of it~~

7. ONE OF GREATEST BURDENS -- TRYING TO PAY HIGH COSTS
OF UTILITIES AND FUEL -- WINDFALL PROFITS TAX.

THESE ARE SOME OF THE THINGS WE ARE WORKING ON TO HELP
MAKE LIFE EASIER FOR OUR SENIOR CITIZENS.

PROUD THAT THE PRESIDENT HAS BEEN A LEADER FOR THE
ELDERLY.

I'M PROUD THAT ALL HIS DECISIONS AS PRESIDENT -- WHETHER
THEY BE ON ENERGY, OR ECONOMY, OR SOCIAL PROGRAMS -- HAVE BEEN
TO MAKE LIFE BETTER FOR ALL OUR PEOPLE.

THERE ARE MANY REASONS THAT I THINK JIMMY CARTER SHOULD BE RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT. HE HAS SOME VERY IMPORTANT ASSETS.

HE TELLS THE TRUTH. HE IS CALM AND COURAGEOUS. HE HAS PROVEN HIS ABILITY TO DEAL WITH CRISES -- [WHETHER IT BE AN ENERGY CRISIS, OR IRANIAN CRISIS.] DEALING SUCCESSFULLY WITH CRISIS IS PART OF A PRESIDENT'S JOB -- BECAUSE FAILURE CAN MEAN CATASTROPHE.

HE WORKS HARD -- INCREDIBLE ENERGY.

AND HE IS SMART. HE HAS THE ABILITY TO GRASP DIFFICULT PROBLEMS -- CRITICAL IN THE OVAL OFFICE.

SO MANY SERIOUS PROBLEMS COME TO A PRESIDENT, AND EVENTS ARE UNPREDICTABLE -- AND OFTEN DECISIONS HAVE TO BE MADE WITHOUT DELAY. BUT EVEN WHEN DECISIONS ARE MADE WITH MUCH STUDY AND SUFFICIENT TIME, THERE IS ONLY ONE PERSON WHO HAS ALL THE KNOWLEDGE. ONLY ONE PERSON HAS THE RESPONSIBILITY. I KNOW FROM CLOSE PERSONAL EXPERIENCE THAT THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENCY IS A VERY LONELY POSITION.

PRESIDENT OF PEACE -- I AM PROUD THAT HE HAS KEPT OUR COUNTRY STRONG AND KEPT OUR COUNTRY AT PEACE. AND HE HAS WORKED FOR PEACE FOR OTHERS.

HE IS WISER TODAY. HE HAS LEARNED A LOT ABOUT WHAT CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED FOR OUR COUNTRY. SOMETIMES THE HARD WAY! BUT GOOD PARTNERSHIP DEVELOPED WITH CONGRESS. EXPERIENCE PAID OFF -- SO FAR, PASSED 4 OUT OF EVERY 5 BILLS. THAT'S A GREAT RECORD!

HE HAS LAID A GOOD FOUNDATION FOR SOLVING THE DIFFICULT PROBLEMS THAT HAVE BUILT UP OVER MANY YEARS.

WE NOW HAVE AN ANERGY PROGRAM -- THE FIRST IN HISTORY -- THAT'S GOING TO FREE US FROM FOREIGN OIL AND CREATE HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS OF JOBS. ~~windfall Profits tax~~ ~~help elderly & poor pay high cost of fuel~~

AND NOW WITH THE ENERGY PROGRAM IN PLACE, WE CAN REVITALIZE THE WHOLE ECONOMY OF OUR COUNTRY.

AND THE PRESIDENT HAS PLANS TO DO JUST THAT!

THERE IS NO DOUBT IN MY MIND THAT IF WE ARE UNITED,
AND IF WE ARE CONFIDENT, AND IF WE CONTINUE TO WORK IN A
PRUDENT AND RESPONSIBLE WAY,

AND WITH JIMMY CARTER TO LEAD US -- WE CAN SOLVE
THE PROBLEMS THAT FACE OUR COUNTRY AND HAVE THE FUTURE THAT
WE ALL WANT FOR OUR CHILDREN AND OUR CHILDREN'S CHILDREN.

THIS IS A VERY IMPORTANT ELECTION YEAR. / THE CHOICE
WE MAKE ON ELECTION DAY CAN DETERMINE THE FUTURE OF OUR COUNTRY
FOR YEARS TO COME.

*Imp. to elect Democrats to Pres.
from local level all way*

*Long time since such stark
differences - candidates
& parties -
new Republ
readers
outside
mainstream*
*departed radically from
policies of predecessors -*

WE NEED YOUR HELP TO ASSURE THAT THE RIGHT CHOICE IS
MADE ON ELECTION DAY --
Cony I don't I be reelected to Governor
AND JIMMY CARTER IS RE-ELECTED PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES.

AND WE CAN HAVE THAT FUTURE WE ALL DREAM ABOUT.